OFFICES OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

Isiah Leggett Timothy L. Firestine
County Executive Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

October 8, 2018

- g
TO: All County Employees //,,,7;{/ L f///&af/d/(:
FROM: Timothy L. Firestine, Chief Administrative Officer

SUBJECT:  Need for Election Judges

As you are aware, the General Election will be held November 6, 2018. Election
Judges are needed with basic IT and customer service skills for the administration of the
November 6 election. Also, the Board is still in need of judges who are bi-lingual in Spanish and
English, as well as those who speak other languages. To serve as an Election Judge, you must be
a United States citizen, a registered voter of Maryland, and you must attend training.

I encourage you to assist the Board of Elections. Subject to supervisory approval,
County employees will be granted administrative leave for each hour worked, up to a maximum
of 8 hours, and qualify for an adjusted Election Judge stipend. However, employees may use
annual or compensatory leave, or a personal day to qualify for the full stipend. The stipend will
be paid in accordance to the Board of Election policies and the Montgomery County Ethics Law.

Please contact the Board of Elections, visit the website www.777vote.org and
visit the Election Judge page for more information about the community service opportunity.

Thank you, in advance, for your assistance in this important endeavor.
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